

**1st Sub. S.B. 127**

**VACATING OR CHANGING A SUBDIVISION PLAT**

Representative **Ronda Rudd Menlove** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 2, Line 34:*

34           ▶     requires the ~~{legislative body}~~ chief executive officer to hold a public hearing concerning a request to vacate

2. *Page 13, Line 384*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

*2-13-2006:*

384     Section 10-9a-208, make a recommendation to the ~~{legislative body}~~ chief executive officer concerning the request to

3. *Page 13, Line 386*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

*2-13-2006:*

386           (b) the ~~{legislative body}~~ chief executive officer shall hold a public hearing in accordance with Section

4. *Page 13, Line 387a*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

*2-13-2006:*

387a     ~~§~~→ (b) Subsection (1)(a)(i) does not apply if the ~~{legislative body}~~ chief executive officer has been designated as ~~{the}~~ a

5. *Page 13, Lines 388 through 389*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

*2-13-2006:*

388           (2) If the ~~{legislative body}~~ chief executive officer vacates or alters any portion of a street or alley, the

389     ~~{legislative body}~~ chief executive officer shall ensure that the plat is recorded in the office of the recorder of the county

6. *Page 13, Line 391*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

2-13-2006:

391 (3) The action of the {legislative body} chief executive officer vacating or narrowing a street  
or alley that has

7. *Page 24, Line 736*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

2-13-2006:

736 Section 17-27a-208, make a recommendation to the {legislative body} chief executive officer  
concerning the request to

8. *Page 24, Line 738*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

2-13-2006:

738  $\hat{S} \rightarrow$  ~~(b)~~ (ii)  $\leftarrow \hat{S}$  the {legislative body} chief executive officer shall hold a public hearing in  
accordance with Section

9. *Page 25, Line 739a*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

2-13-2006:

739a  $\hat{S} \rightarrow$  (b) Subsection (1)(a)(i) does not apply if the {legislative body} chief executive officer has been  
designated as ~~the~~ a

10. *Page 25, Lines 740 through 741*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

2-13-2006:

740 (2) If the {legislative body} chief executive officer vacates or alters any portion of a street or  
alley, the

741 {legislative body} chief executive officer shall ensure that the plat is recorded in the office of the  
recorder of the county

11. *Page 25, Line 743*

*Senate 2nd Reading Amendments*

2-13-2006:

743 (3) The action of the {legislative body} chief executive officer vacating or narrowing a street  
or alley that has